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HON HAI TECHNOLOGY GROUP

Description of Permissive Change

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
Ref: Class Il permissive change
Applicant: Hon Hai Precision Industry Co., Ltd.

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: RX3-WFU032VZ
(Original date: 02/04/2021).

The major change filed under this application is :
1. Hardware minor changes, please refer to operation description as details.

2. According to 1st reason, provided Part15C test reports to demonstrate RF
Compliance.

3. Except for the changes mentioned as 1, no other modification is performed.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Cathy Kuo / Congpliance Engineer
Hon Hai Precigign Industry Co., Ltd.
Tel: +886-2-2268-3466

Fax: +886-3-270-0001

E-mail: cathy.cj.kuo@foxconn.com
Date :March 10,2023

Cothy &~ R



